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Memo
From: Nagel Michael, Training Manager
Date: Friday, June 25, 2002
To: Department Managers
CC: Jack Black
Subject: In-service English Training Courses

1.From Monday July 8 English Training Courses will be held in the
training center. There will be 2 groups: elementary level (2:30-
4:30) and intermediate level (9:00-11:00).

2.Please encourage your staff to attend one of the courses. All
teaching materials will be provided but students will be expected

to do homework and preparation outside working hours.

3.Please e-mail me the names of all interested staff by Friday

afternoon, July 2.

4.The size of each course will be limited to 20 participants.
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To: All Office Staff Subject: Annual Dinner
From: Office Manager Date: January 20, 2002

This year’ s annual dinner is to be held on 25" January at the Banquet
of the White Swan Hotel. Family members of staff are invited.
Those who would like to take along their family member, please e-

mail their name to me by Wednesday, 21%, January.
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TO: All staff members FROM: Finance Manager

SUBJECT: Annual Bonus ~ DATE: December 5, 2002

Due to the good performance of the company, the Board of

Directors has decided to pay an annual bonus to all employees.

1.The bonus will be paid at the end of January 2003.
2. The bonus will be linked to the performance and contribu-
tions of the employees.

3.All employees will receive a salary increase of 8%
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1) b (subject line)

2) 1= 3 (text)

3) ‘¥ ¥ (signature)

China and the WTO

Speaker: Prof. Li Haiying
Professor of economics, Business School
Zhongshan University
Date: Thursday, June 8
Time: 2:30 p.m.

Place: Lecture Room 101
All Welcome
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& Scmple 2

Notice

English movie — Titanic
at the Open-air Cinema
Sunday, May 2
7:00 p.m. — 9:00 p.m

Admission Free
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# Sample 3

Lost

Yesterday afternoon [ left my bag in the self-study room of the library,
in which there is a PDA and some books. Anyone who is so kind to

take it back or knows where it is will be thanked for sending it to
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me or contacting me.

Ad: Dorm No. 88, Building No. 29
Tel: 13609123780
Loser,
Wu Xiaoming
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Found

I happened to find a mobile phone on the campus. The loser is
expected to come to my dorm to claim it. My dorm number is 168,
Building No. 22.

Finder,
Mary

May 25, 2002 ]
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@ Taking Minutes of a Meeting
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